
1

Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 27 July 2020 4:26 PM
To: NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com
Cc: Admin A
Subject:  Request for advice  - AIG REF: TP / 4295997488SG (OI : SJH6185A ) Re-open case  [ 

MVA BETWEEN SHB 9986R & SJH 6185A ON 04/05/2016 ]

Dear Mariah, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
This matter was closed due to TP inactivity. 
 
We noted that we had spoken to Insured on 26/8/2016 but there was no letter sent to Insured to date.  
 
The accident versions are conflicting. OI alleged head to rear collision whereas Third party alleged that OI overtook his 
stationary vehicle. 
 
Third party does not have any supporting evidence. Based on the damage profile to Third party taxi, we are of the view 
that third party accident version is probable as the damage was at the frontal right hand side(appended below). 
However, there are no photos of OI vehicle other than the photo in the GIA because OI had sent the vehicle for servicing 
and OI alleged no visible damage. 
 

 
 
Please advice if we may proceed to DS on 50% liability basis in view of conflicting versions and  whether we need to send 
letter to Insured first. 
 
Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 5:30 PM 
To: NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com; Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com; Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com; 
Yinrul.Hor@aig.com 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR CURRENT AIG OFFICER PIC- AIG REF: TP / 4295997488SG (OI : SJH6185A ) 
 
Dear All, 
 
Please let us know the current AIG PIC officer for this claim.  
 
 

 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
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